

337-948-5100 Work Phone  
337-948-5171 Work Fax  
337-945-3464 Mobile  
mspeyrer@thewoundtreatmentcenter.com  
209 Rue Pacannier  
Carencro, LA 70520

## Marcus S. Speyrer, RN, CWS

---

### Objective

Registered Nurse & Certified Wound Specialist offering 30 years of experience in the nursing field, 26 of those years as manager/director.

The last 26 years in the field of Hyperbaric Medicine and Wound Care. Able to offer strong clinical and management skills in the healthcare industry. Experience with consulting with industry and clinical research.

### Experience

*5/2005-Present*

**The Wound Treatment Center, LLC      Opelousas General Health System**

**Chief Operating Officer & Partner**

Responsible for start-up of new company. Responsible for daily operations of Hyperbaric & Wound Care facility.

Hire and manages staff.

Liaison between the hospital and Board Members of the Company.

*9/2000-5/2005*

**TotalWound Treatment Center      Opelousas General Hospital**

**Unit Director**

Responsible for the day to day operations of the unit. Duties include, marketing for referrals, responsible for staffing, performance improvement, outcome measurements and a liaison between the hospital and corporate. Maintain staff competencies and ensure safe, effective care for all patients.

*9/1999 – 9/2000*

**TotalWound Treatment Center      Opelousas General Hospital**

**Center**

**Savoy Medical**

**Unit Director**

Unit Director for 2 of our hyperbaric and wound care centers. Oversee the day to day operations of both units. Same responsibilities as above.

*5/1998 – 9/1999*

**TotalWound Treatment Center      San Antonio, TX**

### **Regional Director**

Accountable for the operations of seven hyperbaric and wound care centers in three states. Responsible for all construction on new accounts, negotiations with hospital administration and physicians, and ensuring each center provides appropriate and safe care to all patients. Ensured units were prepared for JCAHO visits and assisted with outcome measurements.

*2/1997 – 5/1998*

#### **TotalWound Treatment Center Center**

**Savoy Medical**

#### **Unit Director**

Prior to Regional Director promotion, I was the Unit Director at one of hyperbaric and wound care centers. Duties included: Marketing for referrals, staffing and performance improvement, and a liaison between the hospital and corporate.

*12/1993 – 2/1997*

#### **TotalWound Treatment Center Hospital**

**Opelousas General**

#### **Clinical Coordinator**

Prior to my promotion to becoming Unit Director, I was the Clinical Coordinator for one of our centers. Duties included: Staff and patient scheduling, assisting physicians, direct patient care and overseeing all aspects of patient care.

*2/1989 – 12/1993*

#### **Opelousas General Hospital**

#### **Staff Nurse**

Staff nurse in an Emergency Department. Performed staff nurse responsibilities in the Emergency Department.

### **Education**

*1993 - 1995*

- Associate Degree in Nursing, University of New York-Regents College

*1988 - 1989*

- Licensed Practical Nurse - T.H. Harris Vocational-Technical School, Opelousas, LA

**Licenses,  
Certificates &  
Courses**

- Louisiana State Board of Nursing License
- 4/98- Wound Care Course—San Antonio, TX
- 8/96-Introduction to Hyperbaric Medicine-San Antonio, TX
- 1993-Critical Care Nursing Course
- ACLS and BLS Certifications
- 5/2002- Novartis Apligraf® National Wound Healing Advisory Panel
- 10/2006—Certified Wound Specialist
- 10/2016---Recertification of Certified Wound Specialist

**Publications /  
Poster  
Presentations  
Faculty**

- April 2015—Consultant for KCI/Acelity
- June 2015—Study Sub-Investigator--NuTech Medical, Inc. “The NuTech NuShield™ and Affinity™ Membrane Product Evaluation for the Treatment Neuropathic Diabetic Ulcers”
  - September 10-12, 2015—Faculty@ Acelity’s First Make Better Summit
  - Publication--February 2016 issue—*Wounds* “Flow-Through Installation of Hypochlorous Acid in Treatment of Necrotizing Fasciitis”
  - February 10-12, 2016---Faculty @ Acelity National Sales Meeting
  - Acelity “Center of Excellence” Preceptorship--2016
  - SAWC Spring 2016—2 Posters:
    1. Negative Pressure Wound Therapy with Installation Use in a Wound Center
    2. Epidermal Grafting Use in Complex Wound Closure at a Wound Care Center
  - WOCN June 2016---- Poster: Epidermal Grafting Use in Complex Wound Closure at a Wound Care Center
  - April 2016—Consultant for KCI/Acelity
  - May 2016---*WOUNDS*—Editorial Advisory Board
  - SAWC Fall 2016—2 Posters:

1. Epidermal Grafting Use in Complex Wound Closure at a Wound Care Center: A Small Case Series
  2. Use of Negative Pressure Wound Therapy with Installation and Other Advanced Therapies in a Wound Care Center
- February 3-4, 2017---Acelity Manuscript Panel Member: Collagen/ORC: Review of Evidence and Recommendations
  - April 2017—Consultant for KCI/Acelity
  - SAWC Spring 2017---2 Posters
    1. Use of Oxidized Regenerated Cellulose/Collagen Dressings in Complex Wounds at a Wound Care Center.
    2. Use of Epidermal Grafting in Wound Closure at a Wound Care Center: A Small Case Series
  - May 2017---Organogenesis The RESPOND Registry Real-World Effectiveness Study of PuraPly™ AM Wound Matrix On Wounds—Sub-Investigator
  - SAWC Fall 2017--Poster
    - Use of Oxidized Regenerated Cellulose/Collagen Dressings in Complex Wounds at a Wound Care Center.
  - Advances in Skin & Wound Care Oxidized Regenerated Cellulose/Collagen Dressings: Review of Evidence and Recommendations
  - April 2018-- Consultant for KCI/Acelity
  - June 15-16, 2018---Acelity Manuscript Panel Member: SNAP: Review of Evidence and Recommendations
  - SAWC Fall 2018—2 Posters
    1. Dehisced Wound Healing Outcomes with Use of Mechanically Powered Disposable Negative Pressure Wound Therapy
    2. Use of a Purified Native Type I Collagen Matrix Plus PHMB Antimicrobial in Complex Wounds at a Wound Care Center.
  - January 2019-- Consultant for KCI/Acelity

- WOCNext 2019, Nashville, TN—Poster  
Use of Mechanically Powered Disposable  
Negative Pressure Wound Therapy for  
Managing Dehisced Wounds
  - June 28-29, 2019---Acelity Manuscript Panel Member:  
Advanced Wound Dressings (AWD)
  - Wild on Wounds (WOW) Sept 2019—2 Posters
    1. Dehisced Wound Healing Outcomes  
with Use of Mechanically Powered  
Disposable Negative Pressure Wound  
Therapy.
    2. Initial Experience of Negative Pressure  
Wound Therapy Using a Novel Hybrid  
Adhesive Drape
  
- SAWC Fall 2019—Poster  
Initial Experience of Negative Pressure Wound  
Therapy Using a Novel Hybrid Adhesive Drape
  
- Publication--May 2020 issue—Journal of Wound Care  
“Hyperbaric oxygen therapy in preventing mechanical  
ventilation in COVID-19 patients: a retrospective case  
series”
- Publication—August 2020 issue—Journal of Wound Care  
“Management of postoperative bleeding in surgically  
debrided wounds: topical haemostat versus electrocautery”
- SAWC Fall 2020—Poster  
Challenges of a Wound Care Center: Compliance  
and COVID-19

**References:** Available upon request